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AMENDMENT #1 
Questions & Answers for RFx3160007531 

Guard Services for Outpatient Clinic/Hospital Visits and Hospitalization of 
State Inmates 

Issue Date: August 12, 2025 
 

All Prospective Bidders:  
 
The Mississippi Department of Corrections is issuing an amendment to RFx 3160007531, 
Invitation for Bids for Guard Services for Outpatient Clinic/Hospitalization of State Inmates, 
dated September 3, 2025. Amendment 1 provides responses to questions received during the 
question period of this solicitation.  
Note: Pursuant to Section 1.5, page of this amendment contains a required signature line 
that acknowledges the amendment and must be submitted with Bidder’s response packet.  

 

Questions Received Answers 
In reference to your recent posting for the 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) for Guard Services, I 
would like to kindly inquire whether you could 
provide the total hours from the previous contract 
under this RFx. 
 

MDOC currently has a contract for the South 
Delta, Central and Southwest Regions. The 
total number of service hours for these areas 
are provided below. Additionally, the Agency 
has provided the total number of service hours 
as reported by our facilities. Total hours 
reflect services provided from January 1, 
2024 – January 31, 2024. 
 
Region                                  Total Hours 
North Delta                                   -- 
South Delta                              3,635.75 
Central                                     41.190 
Southwest                                   1,295 
Northeast                                       -- 
East Central                                   -- 
Pinebelt                                          -- 
Coastal                                          9,912 
 
Hours not provided does not mean that no 
transports took place in these areas.  
However, our facilities were unable to 
calculate the hours spent by staff during this 
time period. Pursuant to Section 1.2 of this 
IFB, MDOC does not guarantee any 
minimum number of transports, transport 
miles or dollar amount of services for any 
contract resulting from this IFB.   

In reference to your recent posting for the 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) for Guard Services, I 
would like to kindly inquire whether you could 
provide the total hours from the previous contract 
under this RFx. 
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Guard Services for Outpatient Clinic/Hospital Visits and Hospitalization of State Inmates 

Amendment #1 – Questions and Responses 

Issue Date: August 12, 2025 

 

Signature and Submission of Amendment #1 are required with your IFB.  

 

Receipt for Amendment #1: _______________________________________________________ 
            Signature 
 
____________________________________  ______________________________ 
Printed Name       Date 
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________________ 
Company Name      Title  
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EVALUATIONS OF BIDS 

(NON-SUBSTANTIVE 

AND SUBSTANTIVE) 



Bid Opening Non-Substantive Evaluation Name/Number ofIFB: Guard Services for Outpatient Clinic/Hospital Visits and Hospitalizations of State Inmates (RFx #3160007531) 
Name of Vendor: ]av;s t�.Urd_y_ J�uices UtDate/Time Received: li(r,3oMo: 5LR �-m.

I Date/Time of Bid Opening: Friday, September 19, 2025 @ 2 p.m. Pass or Fail: 
-----------------

Requirement Yes/No Was the bid received by the deadline? 
el\ Are there one original bid and two copies of the bid? 

L tS Did the Bidder sign Amendment Acknowledgment form? 
t -es

Comm.ents 

Minimum Qualifications to be Deemed Resi1Jonsive (per Section 4.3) Is the bid cover sheet (Attachment A) included and filled out completely? 
v ts Is the bid form (Attachment B) included, filled out I completely with the pricing, and a signature? 

l P.\ Are there at least three (3) legible references included on -'-J Attachment F? J 

L'� Is the Certifications and Assurances (Attachment D) 
�D 

/Jd no+ ch6DY-� apfio/vincluded and completed? 
Is the E-Verification Registration included? Is the W-9 Form signed by Authorized Representative? 

� 
Minimum Qualifications to be Deemed Responsible (per Section 4.2) Has the Bidder provided similar services in requirements and scale as described in the IFB? 

L e5 Has the Bidder received a minimum of six (6) points on 
�rJ two (2) Reference Score Sheets? 

Is the Bidder qualified to do business in MS or agrees to 
� 

be registered within 7 days of Notice of Intent? 
-
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October 15, 2025 

ST ATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

BURL CAIN 

COMMISSIONER 

Notice oflntent to Award 

Procurement Tvoe and Number Invitation for Bid RFx 316000753 l 

Procurement Title Invitation for Bids (IFB) for Hospital/Clinic Visits 
and Hospitalization of State Inmates

Opening Date and Time August 8, 2025, at 2:00 pm CST 

The following vendors submitted responses to the above solicitation: 
• Davis Security Services, LLC
• Topps Private Investigation and Security Firm

The Mississippi Department of Correction announce our intent to award a contract to the following 
vendor upon approval by the Public Procurement Review Board and completion of successful 
contract negotiations: 

• Topps Private Investigation and Security Firm

We would like to sincerely thank each vendor for your time and efforts in preparing a response to 
this solicitation. We appreciate your hard work and patience you all demonstrated during the 
solicitation process. 

We invite you to contact Crystal T. Henry, Ph.D., Project Manager II at 
procurement@.mdoc.state.ms.us, with the subject RFx 3160007531, if you would like to request a 
post-award vendor debriefing , you may have a debriefing where we can provide any applicable 
information about your response including significant weaknesses or deficiencies, technical ratings, 
and overall ranking specific to your company's response. The debriefing is a meeting and not a 
hearing; therefore, legal representation is not required. However, if you prefer to have legal 
representation present, you must provide notification prior to the scheduled meeting so that we can 
also have legal representation present. Your request for a debriefing must be received within three 
(3) business days after the issuance of this notice or no later than close of business on Monday,
October 20, 2025.










